Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 1:38 PM

To: 'Phu Vanbui'

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: RE: 2BE-MCG0810 5050 Nunavut Limited
Attachments: Richard Dwyer3.vcf

Good morning Phu;

If you’re also submitting a renewal application please note the application may take 3 or more months to process from
the time of complete application submission; on the expiry of the licence there should be no water use or waste disposal
activity on site and renewal application should be comprised of:

Cover letter confirming that there will be no changes to the project

English & Inuktitut summary of project and there are no project changes

Water licence renewal application

$30.00 renewal application fee

Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) Conformity Review or Letter/E-mail from NPC conformity
review isn’t required for this project

$30.00 Water Use Fees for 2008, 2009 and 2010

Spill Plan Addendum as per H2 of water licence

Abandonment & Restoration Plan as per 12 of water licence

2008, 2009, 2010 annual reports as per B2 of water licence

If you aren’t renewing your water licence we’ll require by April 15, 2010 the following:

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

Please have application document e-mailed to Phyllis Beaulieu, Manager of Licensing, at
licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Regards,

From: Phu Vanbui [mailto:pvanbui@prospectore.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 3:08 AM



To: Richard Dwyer
Subject: RE: 2BE-MCG0810 5050 Nunavut Limited
Importance: High

Good Morning Richard,

| am writing to request a two week extension for the submittal of the requested information. The reason being, we are
in the process of revising past assessment reports as requested by Lind J. Ham and Tracey McCaie at the mining
recorder’s office. | was not the original author of the reports but there are discrepancies in how work was reported as
per assessment guidelines. We will be able to revise and complete the reports by March 31* but for the sake of
unforeseen delays... | am asking for an extension to April 15, 2010. Thank you.

Regards, Phu

Phu Van Bui, B.Sc., GIT
Project Geologist

ProspectOre Capital Corp.

Suite 507 - 700 West Pender
Vancouver, BC, Canada V6C 1G8
Tel:  604.681.4001 ext 111
Fax: 604.661.4022

&4 Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: February-11-10 7:47 AM

To: Phu Vanbui

Subject: FW: 2BE-MCG0810 5050 Nunavut Limited

Good morning;
| had your e-mail incorrect on both please see below.

Regards,

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 4:48 PM

To: 'pvanbui@prospecter.com’

Cc: 'pvanbui@prospector.com'

Subject: 2BE-MCG0810 5050 Nunavut Limited

Good afternoon;



Attached is the licence for 2BE-MCGO0810 it expires July 15, 2010. We’ll require the following by March 31,
2010:

e Annual reports for 2007, 2008 and 2009
e $30.00 Water Use Fees for 2008, 2009 and 2010
e Spill Plan Addendum as per H2 of water licence

e Abandonment & Restoration Plan as per 12 of water licence
Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Regards,




